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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the besi interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legis/ative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5. All services petformed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the ferm
of the Purchase Order/Cantract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30,

6. Payment may only be made after the defivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the Wesf Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written nofice to the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights

and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to automatic renewal is hersby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the pariies.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptey protedtion, this Coniract may be deemed
nuil and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum {BAA), approved by the Atiorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
{hitp/www.state.wv.usfadmin/purchase/vre/hipaa.him) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Heatth
Infermation {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4, Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unfess alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will resuit in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07




Pre-bid for DEP14262 - April 14, 2008 @ 10:00 a.m.

O

B O

= O

B O

R O

>0

B O

P RO

>0

. How are projects over $ 2,500.00 assigned?

Vendors who checked off the county the project is located in will be sent a bid
package for the project. DEP will choose the lowest bidder.

How are projects under $ 2,500.00 assigned?

DEP will look at the " Maximum Mobilization Cost” column on the bid sheet and
pick the lowest cost vendor for the county where the project is located. DEP will
then ask the vendor for a price quote for the project. DEP reserves the right to
move to the next lowest cost vendor if the first vendor’s cost for the project
appears to be too high.

What does DEP do with the projects that cost over $ 25,000,007
These projects are handled through the WV Purchasing Division and are bid out
separately.

- Are these prevailing wage jobs, and is there an official ruling on the answer to this

-question?
These are not prevailing wage jobs. Please see aitached letter from the
Commissioner. :

What is the minimum equipment needed for this work?
This work can be accomplished with a truck and a shovel.

. Does the mobilization cost have to be the same for each county?

No, The mobilization cost is the amount it takes to go to each county and can be
different for each county. -

What is the cut off date for submitting bid information to Purchasing?

. All information must be submitted before the bid opening, May 6, 2008 at 1:30

pm.

Does a vendor need to submit new information if they bid on the last contract and
Purchasing has the information on file?
Yes, the vendor must submit the information required for this bid, even if it is on

file,

What is mobilization cost?
This is the cost to move the equipment from the vendor’s location to the project

What is the “Requesting Qualification” column in the bid sheet for?
The vendor needs to put an “X” in this column for each county they want to work

in.

How many vendors will be on the contract?

. Any vendor who bids and is qualified will be on the contract.
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WEST VIRGINIA DivisioN OoF LABOR
T490-B Building 6, Capitol Complex  *  (Charleston, West Virginia 25303
Phone (304) 338-78%0 = Fax €304) 5583797
HTTP://WWW.LABOR STATEWV.US

JOE MANCHIN, I8 4L WEST 3
Governor ﬁéff ’:""’:‘;‘&

December 16, 2005

- David Pentz, Chief of REAP
WV Department of Environmental Protection
Rehabilitation Environmental Action Plan
601 57™ Street
Charleston, West Virginia 25303

Dear Mr. Pentz:

I amn in receipt of your comrespondence dated December 15, 2003, in which you
have requested written verification that the West Virginia Prevailing wage rates
do not apply to the type of work you've described in your letter and to me on
December 14, 2005, '

As you explained, the work you refer to is clean-up such as picking up trash, tires
and debris along our waterways, streams, roads, valleys anid right-of-ways. You
alto stated this work is not being performed in connection with any type of
construction or highway projects. )

Therefore, since the work you describe does not fall within the definition of
construction as defined in §21-5A-1.2 of the WV Code, prevailing wage rates do

not apply..
Sincerely,
. _ - e
ames R, Lewis
Commissioner
JRL/Am

JAMES R.LEWIS
Commissioner
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MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET
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MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET 5
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MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET
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MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET
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